From:

Sent: 07 July 2021 10:31

To: Helen Webster; Planning

Subject: RE: NYM/2020/0218/FL - Dale Head Farm, Rosedale
Attachments: IMG_2027 (002).jpg; IMG_2028 (002).jpg; IMG_2029 (002).jpg
Dear Helen —

Please find attached up to date photographs of the completed shower/amenity building which can be presented to
Members.

Kind regards
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From: Helen Webster

Sent: 06 July 2021 14:40

To:i

Cc: Planning <planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk>; Chris France
Subject: NYM/2020/0218/FL - Dale Head Farm, Rosedale
Importance: High

Good afternoon Cheryl

As you will be aware preparations for the committee agenda are in progress and it has come to my
attention that | don’t think | have received proposed plans of the shower/wc facility as requested on page 2
of my letter to you dated 16 April 2021 (at bullet point 2). | would be grateful if you could provide the
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necessary information for Member’s consideration at your earliest convenience and no later than Tuesday
20 July.

As | am on annual leave, please ensure the details are sent to planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk in my
absence.

Kind regards
Helen

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer, Development Management

North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage, Bondgate, Helmsley, YORK, YO62 5BP
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

Tel: 01439 772700

E-mail: planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk
Normal Working Hours: Tue to Fri - 9am to Spm

North York Moors
National Park

CONFIDENTIALITY: The contents of this message are the views of the author, not necessarily the
views of the North York Moors National Park Authority. This is a private message intended for the
named addressee(s) only. Its contents may be confidential.

If you have received this message in error please reply to say so and then delete the message.
Any use, copying, disclosure or distribution by anyone other than the addressee is forbidden.
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk

This email has been scanned for email related threats and delivered safely by Mimecast.
For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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